Layla Jad

ICU RN Porter Ranch, CA 91326 laylajad@gmail.com +1 732 306 4008

Registered Nurse with experience working in an acute care facility. Well versed in assisting in emergency nursing procedures in order to control patients' physical condition. Sound knowledge of current principles, techniques, and procedures used in professional nursing. Proficient in assessing ICU patients and the development and implementation of prudent care plans. Ability to prepare and maintain concise and complete records and reports. Communicate well with doctors, colleagues, and patient families, insuring continuity of patient care.

Work Experience

ICU RN

HealthTrust Workforce Solutions - HCA healthcare - West Hills, CA January 2021 to Present

• Treated patients pharmacological and non-pharmacological treatment modalities to address varies disorders, disease and injuries.

• Acted as patient advocate and implemented total patient care through patient care through team nursing process coving 2-4 high acuity patients per shift.

• Responded to emergency situations with speed, expertise, and levelheaded approaches to provide optimal care support and life-saving interventions.

• Delivered direct patient care including monitoring stabilizing patients and identifying treatment options

Travel ICU RN

Angel Staffing, Corpus Christi Medical Center Doctors Regional - Corpus Christi, TX January 2022 to April 2022

• Oversaw various aspects of telemetry by administering PA catheters, arterials, vasoactive meds, titrations, thrombolytic therapy, dysrhythmia interpretation and chest tubes

• Assessed and managed various patient treatments for numerous patient diagnoses from sepsis to ARDS

• Learned and implemented newly researched Covid-19 medications, monitoring and delivering patient outcomes.

• Provided inpatient nursing care to intensive care patients receiving treatment on a COVID-19 unit.

Travel ICU RN

Krucial Staffing Connally Memorial Hospital - Floresville, TX August 2021 to November 2021

• Trained and coached new hires on protocols and best practice to promote ideal patient outcomes

• Coordinated with healthcare staff from various disciplines to devise, carry out and manage personalized care plans to benefit patient health and recovery

ICU RN

LAC+USC Medical Center Level I Trauma & Stroke Center - Los Angeles, CA

August 2020 to October 2021

• Worked closely under RN preceptor, collaborated with physicians and residents to discuss and identify patients' needs.

• Responded to Code situations in accordance to ACLS guidelines.

Travel ICU RN

Allyon Healthcare - Kaiser Permanente - Panorama City, CA May 2021 to July 2021

• Provided inpatient nursing care to intensive care patients receiving treatment on a COVID-19 unit.

• Conducted patient assessment and diagnostic tests to provide physician with important patient health information used to create focused treatment plans and manage ongoing care.

• Adaptation to new facility protocols paired with split-second decision-making skills ensured continuity in care.

ICU RN

Sherman Oaks Hospital - Sherman Oaks, CA December 2019 to August 2020

• Developed and coordinated training procedures for new telemetry unit staff.

• Maintained updated databases of operating room inventories and patient info.

• Monitor each patient on a constant basis to ensure his or her response to treatment and log pertinent information

• Respond quickly and accurately to changes in patients' conditions or emergency situations by employing critical response / care directives

Education

Bachelors in Science in Nursing

California State University Dominguez Hills - Dominguez, CA September 2020 to Present

ADN

Los Angeles County College of Nursing and Allied Health - Los Angeles, CA June 2018 to May 2019

Associate in Science (AS) in Nursing

Lincoln Technical Institute - Edison, NJ September 2010 to December 2011

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Rutgers State University of New Jersey - New Brunswick, NJ September 2008 to January 2010

Nursing Licenses

RN Expires: July 2022 State: CA

Skills

- ICU Experience
- Nursing
- Critical Care Experience
- Hospital Experience
- Triage
- Epic (4 years)
- EMR systems
- Cerner (4 years)
- Meditech (3 years)
- TICU (2 years)
- MICU (2 years)
- Acute care

Languages

- Russian Fluent
- Turkish Fluent

Certifications and Licenses

ACLS Certification

January 2020 to January 2022

BLS Certification

January 2020 to January 2022

NIHSS

June 2021 to June 2022

PALS Certification